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November 14, 1973

Mr. James Fleenor

Ms. Karen Hoffman
Gay People's Alliance
341 University Center
Campus

Dear Mr. Fleenor and Ms, Hoffman:

I have received your letter of November 9 requesting reversal
of Vice Chancellor Howard Aldmon's decision to deny recognition
of the Gay People's Alliance.

After careful review of the proposed constitution of the Gay

People's Alliance, I am in agreement that the document is substantially
identical to the earlier Gay Liberation Pront which was refused recogni-
tion during Spring Quarter, 1971, following processing through the
appropriate administration channels.

Therefore, I am sustaining the actions of Vice Chancellor Aldmon and
Mr. Philip Scheurer in denying campus recognition to the Gay People's
Alliance.

If you wish to appeal my decision, you should submit a written
statement to Dr. Bdward J. Boling, President of the University of
Tennessee.

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call
on me.

Sincerely,

Jack E. Reese
Chancellor

teg
cc: Dr. E. J. Boling v/

Dr. Howard Aldmon
Mr. Philip Scheurer
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THE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE
KNOXVILLE 37916
OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

October 22, 1971

Mr. Kyle McDaniel

GLF Representative

821 Volunteer Boulevard
Campus

Dear Mr. McDaniel:

Since receipt of your letter of October 8, I have reviewed
the efforts of the Gay Liberation Front to achieve University
recognition as a student organization. This review included
scrutiny of minutes of the Administrative Council and consul-
tation with Dr. Aldmon and others who were involved in the
deliberations.

I agree with Dr. Aldmon that the creation of a Gay °
Liberation Board within the Student Senate is inappropriate.
To permit the GLF to function as such a Board of the Student
Senate after it has been denied recognition would negate
current University policies requiring procedural due process
and ignore actions taken last year by the Administrative
Council and the previous Chancellor. Since the matter of
recognition is not before me at this time, it would be in-
appropriate to respond further.

Please let me know if I may be of further assistance.
Sincerely,

(ot K,

Archie R. Dykes;
Chancellor
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UT News Bureau

| STATEMENT OF CHANCELLOR CHARLES H. WEAVER
JUNE 2, 1971

Yesterday, the Administrative Council of the University of Tennessee,
Knoxville tufned down for the second time a request from the Gay. Liberation
Front to be recognized as a student organization. Thus, as far as the
administration of the University of Tennessee, Knoxville is concerned, this
matter is closed.

Recently the Student Government Association, which had been granted
certain privileges concerning expenditure of monies derived from the Student
. Activities Fee, dissolved itself. At the same time, a new group known as the
Student Senate was created, but this new organization does not have the
authority to dispersc funds derived from the Student Activities Fee without '
the expressed authorization of the University administration., Nor does the
Student Senate have the authority to grant permission for the use of
University facilities to any student or group of students; this is an administrative
matter handled by duly appoinied administrative officials.

The Student Senate and agsociated organizational proéedures recently
established by the students will be given careful and thorough study during

the next few months. One of the results of this study will be to determine

what authority, if any, will be granted to this group to disperse funds

collected by the University.
it



UT News Bureau

STATEMENT OF CHANCELLOR CHARLES H., WEAVER
JUNE 2, 1971

Yesterday, the Administrative Council of the University of Tennessee,
Knoxville tufned down for the second time a request from the Gay- Liberation
Front to be recognized as a student organization. Thus, as far as the
administration of the University of Tennessee, Knoxville is concerned, this
matter is closed.

Recently the Student Government Association, which had been granted
certain privileges concerning expenditure of monies derived from the Student
Activities Fee, dissolved itself. At the same time, a new group known as the
Student Senate was created, but this new organization does not have the
authority to disperse funds derived from the Student Activities Fee without
the expressed authorization of the University administration. Nor does the
Student Senate have the authority to grant permission for the use of
University facilities to any student or group of students; this is an administrative
matter handled by duly appointed administrative officials.

The Student Senate and a;sociated organizational probcedures recently
established by the students will be given careful and thorough study during
the next few m‘onthS. One of the results of this study will be to determine

v;/hat authority, if any, will be granted to this group to disperse funds

collected by the University.
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June 8, 1071

Mr. Baxter C. Davia
230 South Crest Road
Chattanocoga, Tennessee 37404

Dear Mr. Davis:
Thank you very much for your letter of June 4 expressing your

concern about the status of the Cay Liberation Tront at the University
* of Tennessae. " '

I am enclosing a copy of my statement to the news media on
June 2, 1971, which expresses the University's positionm in this matter.
I belicéve the statement {s self-explanatory.

I appreclate your interezt in the University of Tenneasee., It
is always a pleasure to hear from our zlumni,

Yours very truly,

C., H. Weaver
Chancellor

ChW/ma
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